
 

Ohio Board of Building Standards 
6606 Tussing Road 
Reynoldsburg, OH 43068-9009 An Equal Opportunity Employer and Service Provider 

614-644-2613 
Fax 614 -644-3147 

TTY/TDD 800-750-0750 
com.ohio.gov 

 

 

Board of Building Standards 
 

RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING 
AGENDA 

 
 
DATE:   DECEMBER 14, 2022 
TIME:   9:00 AM 
LOCATION:  TRAINING RM 3, 6606 TUSSING RD, REYNOLDSBURG, OHIO 43068 

   Click here to join the meeting 
 
Call to Order 
 
Roll Call 
 
Agenda – Changes or Additions 
  
Consideration of Minutes 

MIN-1 October 19, 2022 Meeting Minutes 
  
Old Business 

OB-1 Petition 22-01 - 2020 NEC RCO 
  
New Business 

NB-1 IRC Chapters 8, 9 & 10 
  
Reports from Chairperson 
  
Reports from Executive Secretary 
  
Public Comments 
  
Comments from Committee Members 
  
Future Meeting Schedule 
 
Proposed 2023 Meeting Dates* 
January 18 
March 29 
May 10 
August 9 
October 18 
December 20 
*More as needed 
  
Motion to Adjourn 

1

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_YWM3MTJiYTEtMTU0Mi00NDM1LTllNWUtMTU4NmFiMjQwZjhk%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%2250f8fcc4-94d8-4f07-84eb-36ed57c7c8a2%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%224d9480f0-235b-4575-9f22-10aa84889ac9%22%7d


MINUTES 
RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING 

OCTOBER 19, 2022 
 
 
Call to Order 
Mr. Johnson called the meeting to order at 9:00 am on October 19, 2022 at 6606 Tussing Rd, 
Reynoldsburg.   
 
Roll Call 
Committee members present:  Ric Johnson, Don Phillips, Mike Boeckermann, Lyndsay Bott, Andre 
Frasier, Bill Kaufholz, Dan Spada, and Christie Ward. 

Staff members present: Jay Richards & Regina Hanshaw 

Visitors present: Kris Klaus, Tom Moore, Tim McClintock, Gerald O’Connor 

Agenda – Changes or Additions 

Mr. Phillips moved and Mr. Kaufholz seconded to accept the agenda.  Motion passed unanimously. 
 
Consideration of Minutes 
MIN-1 August 24, 2022 Meeting Minutes 
 
Mr. Phillips moved and Mr. Kaufholz seconded to approve the August 24, 2022 meeting 
minutes.  Motion passed unanimously. 
 
Old Business 
OB-1 Petition 22-01 – 2020 NEC RCO 
 
Mr. Johnson presented proposed modifications sections 210.8(A), (A)(2), (A)(5), (D), (F), 210.12(A), 
210,63(B)(1), 230.67, 230.85 to the 2020 NEC and retaining existing language in RCO Section 3402.  
After discussion by the Committee and input by Mr. McClintock, Mr. Moore and Mr. O’Connor, the 
Committee took the following actions: 
 
Mr. Phillips moved and Mr. Spada seconded to accept the Mr. Johnson’s proposed changes to section 
210.8(A) to remove 250 volt receptacles; retain existing modification to section 210.8(A)(2); remove 
existing modification to section 210.8(A)(5); remove existing deletion of section 2010.8(D); accept BBS 
approved modification to section 210.8(F) regarding GFCI requirements for HVAC equipment; remove 
existing modification to section 210.12(A); and to retain existing language in RCO Section 3402.  
Motion passed with Mr. Johnson voting no by a roll call vote. 
 
Mr. Phillips moved and Mr. Spada seconded to make clarifications regarding application of the NEC to 
1-, 2- & 3- family dwellings rather than 1- & 2- family dwellings except in section 210.52(E)(1).  Motion 
passed unanimously by a roll call vote. 
 
Mr. Boeckermann moved to keep section 230.67 regarding surge protection modified to use ’23 NEC 
language.  Motion failed for lack of a second. 
 
Mr. Frazier moved and Mr. Kaufholz seconded to delete section 230.67 regarding surge protection. 
Motion passed with Mr. Phillips, Mr. Boeckermann and Mr. Spada voting no by a roll call vote. 
 
Mr. Phillips moved and Ms. Ward seconded to recommend adoption of 2020 NEC with approved 
modifications.  Motion passed with Mr. Johnson voting no by a roll call vote. 

2



 
OB-2 2021 IRC Chapters 6 & 7 Review 
Mr. Richards presented the significant changes to the 2021 IRC Chapter 6 including the code change 
proposal, reasoning and the cost impact for the change noted by the code change proponent. After review 
of each change and discussion, Mr. Phillips moved and Mr. Spada seconded to approve the changes of 
2021 IRC Chapter 6. Motion passed unanimously by roll call vote.  
 
Mr. Richards presented the significant changes to the 2021 IRC Chapter 7 including the code change 
proposal, reasoning and the cost impact for the change noted by the code change proponent. After review 
of each change and discussion, Mr. Phillips moved and Mr. Kaufholz seconded to approve the changes 
of 2021 IRC Chapter 7. Motion passed unanimously by roll call vote.  
 
New Business 
There was no old business. 
 
Reports from Chairperson 
Mr. Johnson updated the Committee regarding his involvement with model code development 
committees and that he would not be seeking election as chair while participating on ICC committees in 
2024.   
 
Reports from Executive Secretary 
No report from the Executive Secretary. 
 
Public Comments 
Ms. Klaus thanked the Committee for its review and recognized it for its role in residential code 
development in Ohio. 
 
Comments from Committee Members 
No comments from committee members. 
 
Future Meeting Schedule 
December 14 
* More as needed for code review 

Motion to Adjourn 
Mr. Phillips moved and Ms. Kaufholz seconded to adjourn.  Motion passed unanimously. 
 

 
____________________________________ 
Ric Johnson, Chair 

     Residential Construction Advisory Committee 
      
 
            
     Regina Hanshaw, Executive Secretary 
     Board of Building Standards 

Distribution: 
File 
Committee Members and Staff 

 

 

3



 

       Eaton 
1000 Eaton Blvd 

Cleveland, OH 44122 

 

 

ATTN: Ms. Regina Hanshaw, Executive Secretary 
Residential Construction Advisory Committee 
Ohio Board of Building Standards 
6606 Tussing Road 
Reynoldsburg, OH 43068 
 
Re: Eaton Supports Ohio Electrical Coalition Petition to update the 2017 edition of the National Fire 
Protection Association (NFPA) 70 with the 2020 edition of NFPA 70. 

Eaton has been operating in Ohio for over 100 years and currently employs over 1,300 team members at 
5 locations across the state.  Additionally, Eaton spent more than $400 million with Ohio suppliers last 
year. Our employees develop, manufacture, and sell safe and reliable electrical equipment.  Our 
workforce provides market leading electrical solutions used in general construction, performing to the 
highest standards of safety and reliability. Many of these products are installed in homes, commercial 
buildings, industrial facilities, and utilities across Ohio. 

We commend the Residential Construction Advisory Committee (RCAC) for moving forward with the 
adoption process for latest edition of NFPA 70. Current codes produce safer and more economically 
prosperous communities.  

For many years, Ohio has championed the standard of excellence by being regularly adopting the newest 
edition of the National Electrical Code® - prioritizing the safety of its citizens and economic well-being of 
its industry. Updating NFPA 70 ensures communities continue to provide an acceptable level of public 
safety while supporting the latest technological advances, which is core to the Ohio Board of Building 
Standards (OBBS) mission.  

Eaton has long supported timely and un-amended adoption of the National Electrical Code® (NEC) by state 
and local jurisdictions. We believe that adoption of the most current edition of the NEC® promotes a 
uniform and up-to-date standard of safety for all occupants in the built environment. We understand the 
RCAC is considering recommendations for amendments to certain provisions of the Code, and urge 
caution given any amendments will negatively impact Ohioans by reducing the level of life safety and 
property protections provided to residents. This is especially true when considering protections for high-
amperage circuits, including 250v circuits, which pose a greater life safety risk. 

Thank you for your time and consideration of this important matter.  

 
Sincerely, 
Gerry O’Connor 
Codes Specialist 
 
 

4



 
 

December 12, 2022 

 

ATTN: Ms. Regina Hanshaw 

Executive Secretary 

Ohio Board of Building Standards 

Residential Construction Advisory Committee 

6606 Tussing Rd. 

Reynoldsburg, OH 43068 

 

Re: Support for Ohio Electrical Coalition Petition to update the 2017 edition of the National 

Fire Protection Association (NFPA) 70 with the 2020 edition of NFPA 70 

 

Dear Ms. Hanshaw: 

 

The Ohio Manufacturers’ Association (OMA) is the largest statewide business association comprised 

solely of manufacturers. With more than 1,300 members, OMA is the leading voice advocating to 

protect and grow Ohio manufacturing.  

 

Safety is the number one priority for Ohio’s manufacturers. Our members prioritize important safety 

measures every day in the operation of their facilities and it’s equally important that the State of Ohio 

ensures and advances electrical safety protections provided to workers and residents in the built 

environment. The National Electrical Code (NEC), developed by the National Fire Protection 

Association (NFPA) is the foundation of Ohio’s electrical safety system. Updating Ohio’s residential 

code to the 2020 edition of NFPA 70 is an important, proactive step towards consumer protection and 

electrical safety afforded to Ohio residents by this newer edition - including important protections for 

fire and electrical safety. 

 

Updates to construction and building codes advance safety and quality in the built environment and 

bolster industry, driving more economically prosperous communities. As electrical products and 

delivery technologies evolve, so do the challenges of safely integrating technology into electrical 

systems. The 2020 edition of NFPA 70 includes key requirements that ensure electrical installations 

continually meet minimum safety requirements and perform as expected, while preventing harm to life 

and property.  

 

While we understand the RCAC is considering adopting amendments to the code, OMA strongly 

encourages the Committee to adopt the new edition as written. Ohio has long been a leader in electrical 

safety and we are proud of this legacy. Removing protections provided by the code would only reduce 

the level of electrical safety protections provided to Ohioans and hinder the uniform implementation of 

installation requirements across the state.  By recommending adoption of the 2020 edition of NFPA 70 

without amendment to the Board of Building Standards, the RCAC will strengthen the level of safety 

provided by fire and electrical systems in Ohio and ensure the highest standard of safety and consumer 

protection in the build environment across the state.   

5



 

Thank you for your time and consideration of our support for the Ohio Electrical Coalition Petition to 

update the NFPA 70 to the 2020 edition. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 
Lindsey Short, Director of Public Policy Services 

The Ohio Manufacturers’ Association 

 
 

6



Ohio Board of Building Standards 

6606 Tussing Rd. 

Reynoldsburg, OH 43068 

Regina Hanshaw, Executive Director, esteemed members of the Board and the 
Residential Code Advisory Committee. 

This letter is in support of the Residential Code of Ohio (RCO) referencing the 
2020 NEC (NFPA70-20). Currently Ohio has modified the 2017 NEC and proposes 
to add two (2) additional modifications that directly affect safety and the integrity 
of residential safety systems that are required in 1,2 and 3 Family dwellings. 

    Deleting 2020 NEC Section 230.67 for surge protection puts devices containing 
electronic circuits at risk for failure. The list of devices includes AFCI and GFCI 
receptacle outlets and circuit breakers that provide integral protection of our 
citizens where they live. Surge protection installed at the incoming electrical 
service as required in 230.67 has been shown to provide protection of these 
devices from surges and spikes produced on the utility side, lightning strikes     
and many other transient events that have been shown to disable these safety 
devices. Additionally, the smoke detectors and carbon monoxide alarms required 
by RCO 314/315 are subject to the same risk for failure and mitigating any loss of 
the protection provided by these devices is of tantamount importance to the 
safety of the citizen. An added benefit is the protection of the electronic ‘chip’ 
component of the smart appliances that are found in todays homes. Many of the 
manufacturers recommend installing surge protection upstream of their products. 

     Modification of 2020 NEC 210.8(A) limiting GFCI protections to only 15 and 20 
ampere receptacle outlets only, directly affect the safety of the occupants of a 1, 
2 and 3 family dwelling. Providing GFCI protection for the laundry and kitchen 
areas is a long standing provision of the NEC in its goal of mitigating hazards and 
providing ‘practical safeguarding of persons and property from the hazards arising 
from the use of electricity’. Inclusion of 250 volt receptacle outlets located within 
six (6) feet of a sink in these areas is a huge step in accomplishing this goal.  

     Having different adoptions of the same code creates confusion for the installer 
and enforcement community as multi-family installations under the OBC do not 
contain these same modifications. As an example, apartment units would be 
required to have safety devices not required in a single family home but they are 
both dwelling units. This is inconsistent and hazardous to the occupant. 

7



      Code development includes stakeholders from all facets of society and the 

National Electrical Code Panels are made up of individuals who represent all 

interests of the manufacturing, safety, electrical, and construction industries. 

Their collected experience and expertise are utilized in the formation and 

adoption of the most current codes and standards.                                                          

    Updating to the 2020 NEC is a vitally important and a proactive step 

for economic savings, consumer protection and the safety advancements of new 

electric system technology. Using and referencing the most current codes and 

standards is necessary for a progressive state and its citizens to keep pace with 

changes to technology and safety enhancements. 

     Up-to-date safety standards promote the use of new technology, which has 

immeasurable societal benefits from an economic perspective. Additionally, this 

helps to promote and spur new business opportunities and economic growth for 

Ohio and its citizens.  

      These new requirements have been added to help communities accomplish 

the goal of making our buildings safer, more energy efficient, and reliable in the 

event of disasters or emergencies. Advancement of technology requires up to-

date codes and standards for safe implementation, to ensure that the end-user 

can take advantage of these innovations without endangering themselves, others, 

or their property.                                                        

       The citizens of Ohio deserve and expect the best that is offered for their 
homes, occupations, places we work at, worship at, play and entertain.              
The intent of the National Electrical Code is the ‘practical safeguarding of persons 
and property from the hazards arising from the use of electricity’.                                  
All of the changes and new technology that we are witnessing require proper 
installation and safety requirements that are found in the most current code.                
They need to be adopted and utilized for the protection of the public.                                                                        
We need to do all that we can to accomplish that.   

Respectfully submitted, 

Michael J Farrell III 

Member of IAEI, IBEW, ICC, NFPA, OBOA                                  

 

8



 

9



1300 17th S t  N,  Su i te  900  -– -  Ar l ing ton ,  VA 22209  -– -  703 .841 .3200  

 

November 2, 2022 

 

Ms. Regina Hanshaw  

Executive Secretary  

Ohio Board of Building Standards  

6606 Tussing Rd  

Reynoldsburg, OH 43068  

 

Re: NEMA Supports Ohio Electrical Coalition Petition 22-01 to Adopt the 2020 Edition of 

NFPA 70 for One, Two, and Three Family Dwellings  

 

Dear Ms. Hanshaw:  

 

The National Electrical Manufacturers Association (NEMA) is the leading trade association of 

the electroindustry, including electrical equipment and medical imaging manufacturers. The 

approximately 325 member companies manufacture products used in the generation, 

transmission and distribution, control, and end-use of electricity. NEMA member companies 

have a significant presence in the state of Ohio, employing over 70,000 manufacturing and 

engineering jobs and contributing over $8 billion dollars to the state’s economy.   

 

NEMA writes to you today to express support of the Ohio Electrical Coalition’s petition 22-

01 to update the current edition of NFPA 70 (National Electrical Code® or NEC) to the 

2020 edition of NFPA 70 for one, two, and three- family dwellings. For many years, Ohio has 

championed the standard of excellence by adopting the most recent edition of the National 

Electrical Code®, making Ohio a leader in protecting the safety of its citizens.  

 

The electroindustry has a robust history in supporting the safe installation and usage of 

electrical equipment and products. In particular, NEMA has strongly supported timely adoption 

of the most current edition of the NEC by state and local jurisdictions. The timely adoption of the 

most current edition of the NEC promotes a uniform and modern standard of safety for all 

occupants in the built environment. Current codes produce safer and more economically 

prosperous communities.  

 

The NEC, developed by the National Fire Protection Association (NFPA), is the foundation of 

the country’s electrical safety system since 1897. The NEC is created through an exhaustive 

stakeholder consensus process that considers input from a balance of interests and reflects the 

collective knowledge of qualified electricians, electrical inspectors, manufacturers, testing lab 

personnel, and other professionals, including representation from the National Association of 

Home Builders (NAHB). That stakeholder consensus process requires supermajority support for 

any new modifications to the Code. Updated to include technological advancements, adopting 

the latest version of NEC is the best way to encourage uniform implementation of installation 

requirements and consistency throughout the built environment. 

   
The association of electrical equipment 

and medical imaging manufacturers 
www.nema.org 

National Electrical Manufacturers Association  

10

https://economicimpact.nema.org/state/ohio/
https://economicimpact.nema.org/state/ohio/


1300 17th S t  N,  Su i te  900  -– -  Ar l ing ton ,  VA 22209  -– -  703 .841 .3200  

Pursuant to Ohio Revised Code Section 3781.12, the Ohio Electrical Coalition filed a petition to 

update the Residential Code of Ohio with the 2020 edition of NFPA 70 with the Ohio Board of 

Building Standards (BBS). The BBS procedurally forwarded the petition to the Residential 

Construction Advisory Committee (RCAC) for recommendation. At their May 2022 meeting, the 

RCAC elected to delay review of the petition at until its August 24th meeting. An overview of 

significant updates to the 2020 edition of NFPA 70 was provided during the August RCAC 

meeting, and no additional actions were taken by the committee. The RCAC met next on 

October 19th, at which time proposed amendments were presented and voted-on by the 

committee.  This was the first time the proposed amendments were made available to the 

Committee and the public. 

In the past, stakeholders have had the opportunity to discuss proposed amendments with the 

agency in advance of those amendments being formally considered and voted-on by the RCAC. 

During previous adoption processes, the RCAC held multiple open meetings with coalition 

members and general public. This provided ample opportunity for stakeholders to provide input, 

to help the RCAC make informed decisions in the interest of public safety. 

We appreciate some of the updates included in the RCAC’s approved proposal and understand 

and agree with some of the compromises made by the Committee, but it’s our strong view that 

the proposed amendments significantly compromise electrical safety protections provided to 

Ohioans. 

The rationale supporting the inclusion of the requirements for implementation of these safety 

devices being considered for amendment is compelling and their inclusion minimizes tragedies, 

including devastating fatalities, severe injuries, and extensive property loss.  Ohio has long been 

recognized as a leader in electrical safety through the state’s adoption and enforcement of the 

NEC. To proceed with the proposed rules changes is a dangerous disservice to the citizens of 

Ohio who have an expectation that they can safely interface with the electrical systems within 

their homes, businesses, institutions, and recreational facilities. 

Considering the substantial potential impacts to public safety in Ohio, we request the RCAC’s 
draft language for the 2020 NEC be excluded from the BBS November agenda to provide 
an opportunity for additional discussions with the Department before RCAC forwards a 
final recommendation to the BBS. 
 

Sincerely,  

 

 

Spencer Pederson, VP of Public Affairs 

 

11



4101:8-34-01  Electrical.   
 
[Comment:  When a reference is made within this rule to a federal statutory  
provision, an industry consensus standard, or any other technical publication, the 
specific date and title of the publication as well as the name and address of the  
promulgating agency are listed in rule 4101:8-44-01 of the Administrative Code.  
The application of the referenced standards shall be limited and as prescribed in 
section 102.5 of rule 4101:8-1-01 of the Administrative Code.]   
 

SECTION 3401   
ELECTRICAL 

 
3401.1 Electrical.  The provisions of the National Electrical Code, NFPA 70, shall 
be incorporated herein and shall govern the installation, testing and operation of 
the electrical systems of one-, two- and three-family dwellings and their accessory 
structures including the following amendments (1) through (4).  
 
For the purposes of this Chapter, any reference in NFPA 70 to “one- and two- 
family dwellings” will include “one-, two- and three-family dwellings.” Where 
the requirement identifies a one-family dwelling or a two-family dwelling, a three-
family dwelling is a “multi-family dwelling” (i.e. Section 210.52(E)(1)).  

 
 

1. Section 210.8(A) shall be modified to read:  
(A) Dwelling units. All 125-volt, single phase, 15- and 20-ampere 

receptacles installed in locations specified in 210.8(A)(1) through 
(A)(11) shall have ground fault circuit interrupter protection for 
personnel. 

 
2. Section 210.8(A)(2) shall be modified to read:  

(2) Garages, and also accessory buildings that have a floor located at or 
below grade level not intended as habitable rooms and limited to 
storage areas, work areas, and areas of similar use except for the 
receptacle located to serve a garage door opener when the device is 
a single receptacle and located in the ceiling.  

 
3. Section 210.8(F) shall be modified to read: 

(F) Outdoor Outlets. All outdoor outlets for dwellings, other than those 
covered in 210.8(A)(3), Exception to (3), that are supplied by single-phase 
branch circuits rated 150 volts to ground or less. 50 amperes or less, shall 
have a ground-fault circuit-interrupter protection for personnel. 

Exceptions:  DRAFT - D
ec

em
be

r 1
4, 

20
22

12



1. Ground-fault circuit-interrupter protection shall not be required 
on lighting outlets other than those covered in 210.8(C).  

2. Ground-fault circuit-interrupter protection shall not be 
required on outlets for listed hvac equipment. 
 

4. Section 230.67 shall be deleted. 
 
 

SECTION 3402 
EMERGENCY AND STANDBY POWER SYSTEMS 

 
3402.1 Installation. Emergency and standby power systems shall be installed in 
accordance with this code and NFPA 70.  The performance, classification, transfer, 
testing, and maintenance of emergency and standby power systems shall also 
comply with either NFPA 110 (liquid- and gas- fueled systems) or NFPA 111 
(battery and inertia systems), as applicable.   
 
3402.1.1 Stationary generators.  Stationary emergency and standby power 
generator assemblies shall be listed in accordance with UL 2200.    
 
3402.1.1.1 Engine-driven generators.  The installation of liquid- and gas- fueled 
stationary internal combustion engines and gas turbines used to drive 
generator assemblies shall meet the requirements of NFPA 37.      
 
3402.1.1.1.1 Fuel tanks connected to generator assemblies.  Fuel tanks piped to 
and supplying fuel for engine-driven generator assemblies may be engine-
mounted, located inside of a building, outside of a building, or on a roof in 
accordance with NFPA 37 or NFPA 30.   
 
3402.1.1.1.1.1  Engine-mounted tanks.    Engine-mounted tanks located 
outdoors may be located in accordance with Section 4.1.4 of NFPA 37 and shall 
be vented in accordance with NFPA 30.   Engine-mounted tanks shall be 
provided with adequate clearance to enable filling, maintenance, and testing, 
shall be safeguarded against public access, and shall be protected from impact.     
 
3402.1.1.1.1.2 Other fuel tanks.  Fuel tanks, other than engine- mounted 
tanks, piped to and supplying the generator engine shall be located, installed, and 
vented in accordance with the applicable sections of NFPA 37 or located, 
installed, and vented in accordance with NFPA 30.    
 
3402.1.1.1.2 Gaseous fuel supply.    Where an internal combustion engine DRAFT - D

ec
em

be
r 1

4, 
20

22

13

http://3402.1.1.1/
http://3402.1.1.1.1.1/
http://3402.1.1.1.1.2/


supplied with gaseous fuel powers emergency or standby generators, the fuel 
gas storage and piping system shall comply with NFPA 37 and Chapter 24.   

DRAFT - D
ec

em
be

r 1
4, 

20
22

14



March 17, 2022 

 

Ms. Regina Hanshaw    

Executive Secretary    

Ohio Board of Building Standards  

6606 Tussing Road    

Reynoldsburg, OH 43068   

 

Subject: Petition to Update NFPA 70   

 

Dear Ms. Hanshaw: 

Pursuant to Ohio Revised Code Section 3781.12, please find attached a petition from the Ohio Electrical 

Coalition requesting the Ohio Board of Building Standards update the 2017 edition of NFPA 70 to the 

2020 edition of NFPA 70 for the Residential Code of Ohio.    

Thank you for your time and consideration regarding this matter.   

 Sincerely,   

Tom Moore   

15



 

 

                                        Ohio Electrical Coalition   
                 Petition to update referenced standard  
                   (NFPA 70) National Electrical Code  
                      for the Residential Code of Ohio 

 

                                             Table of Contents 
           

Application for Rule Change………………………………………………..... 3 

Ohio Electrical Coalition Petition…………………………………………….. 5 

Ohio Chapter IAEI ……………………………………………………………. 10 

Ohio Building Officials Association …….…………………………………... 11 

National Fire Protection Association………………………..…...…………. 13 

Greater Cincinnati Electrical Association……….………………………….. 14 

Underwriters Laboratories ……...…………………………………………… 15 

Independent Electrical Contractors ………………………………….……... 17 

Schneider Electric ……...……………………………………………………... 18 

Siemens ……………………………………….……………………………..... 19 

National Electrical Manufacturers Association …………………………….. 20 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

 

 

16



  Form: 1536 OBBS - 716160 

BOARD OF BUILDING STANDARDS  

6606 Tussing Road, P.O. Box 4009 

Reynoldsburg, Ohio 43068-9009 

(614) 644-2613  
bbs@ohio.gov 

www.com.state.oh.us/dico/bbs/default.aspx 

APPLICATION 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 

 

Submitter: 
                                                                 (Contact Name)                                                                     (Organization/Company) 

 

Address: 
                                                                                                          (Include Room Number, Suite, etc.) 

 
                                      (City)                                                                                             (State)                                                                                    (Zip) 

 

Telephone Number:                                                                               Fax Number: 

 
Date:                                                                                        E-mail Address:  
 

 

Code Section:  

              

General Explanation of Proposed Change (attach additional sheets if necessary): 
 

 

 

 

 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Explanation of Cost Impact of Proposed Code Change*: 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 
 

            *Attach additional cost information as necessary to justify any statement of cost increase or cost decrease. 
 

FOR 

RULE CHANGE 
Pursuant to section 3781.12 of the Revised 

Code and rules adopted by the Board of 

Building Standards, application is herewith 

submitted to adopt, amend, or annul a rule 

adopted by the Board pursuant to section 

3718.10 of the Revised Code. 
 

For BBS use: 
 

Petition #: 

 

Date Recv’d: 

17

mcclintockt
Typewriter
        Thomas E Moore       Ohio Electrical Coalition

mcclintockt
Typewriter
3462 Brunk Road

mcclintockt
Typewriter
 Akron                   Ohio                 44312

mcclintockt
Typewriter
330-289-7932

mcclintockt
Typewriter
March 17, 2022                            tmoore1767@gmail.com  

mcclintockt
Typewriter
Referenced Standard NFPA 70: 4101:8-34 & 4101:8-44-01 

mcclintockt
Typewriter
Please see attachment

mcclintockt
Typewriter
Please see attachment



  Form: 1536 OBBS - 716160 

Information on Submittal (attach additional sheets if necessary): 

1. Sponsor:  

 
 

 

 
Organization sponsoring or requesting the rule change (if any) 

2. Rule Title:  

 

 
Title of rule change 

3. Purpose/ 

    Objective: 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

Technical justification for the proposed rule change 

4. Formatted       

    Rule    

Language  

 
(Using  

Strike-out for 

Deleted Text  

and Underline 

for Added 

Text) 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
Use strike-out for deleted text and underline for added text 

5. Notes:   
 

1. To encourage uniformity among states using model codes, it is recommended that the 

submitter first submit any code change directly to ICC and participate in the national 

model code development process. 

2. Please provide a copy of application and documentation. 

3. Use a separate form for each code change proposal. 
 

 

18

mcclintockt
Typewriter
   Ohio Electrical Coalition

tmcclintock
Typewriter
4101:8-34 Electrical: 3401.1 Electrical and 4101:8-44-01
Referenced Standards 70-20 National Electrical Code

mcclintockt
Typewriter
Please see attachment

mcclintockt
Typewriter
Please see attachment



 

 

March 16, 2022 
 
Ohio Board of Building Standards  
Regina Hanshaw, Executive Secretary 
6606 Tussing Road  
Reynoldsburg, Ohio 
 
Re: Petition to update referenced standard (NFPA 70) National Electrical Code 2017 edition to the 
2020 edition 
 
Rule Titles:  
 
4101:8-34 Electrical: 3401.1 Electrical.  The provisions of the National Electrical Code, NFPA 70, 
shall be incorporated herein and shall govern the installation, testing and operation of the electrical 
systems of one-, two- and three-family dwellings and their accessory structures. except for the 
following:  
 1. Section 210.8(A)(2) shall be modified to read: Garages, and also accessory buildings that have 
a floor located at or below grade level not intended as habitable rooms and limited to storage areas, 
work areas, and areas of similar use except for the receptacle located to serve a garage door opener 
when the device is a single receptacle and located in the ceiling.  
2. Section 210.8(A)(5) shall be modified to read: Unfinished portions or areas of the basement not 
intended as habitable 
rooms.  
Exceptions:   
1. A receptacle supplying only a permanently installed fire alarm or burglar alarm system shall not 
be required to have ground-fault circuit-interrupter protection.  
2. A single receptacle located to serve a sump pump shall not be required to have ground-fault circuit-
interrupter protection when there is a duplex receptacle with ground-fault circuit-interrupter 
protection within six (6) feet of the sump pump.  
3. Section 210.8(D) shall be deleted.  
4. Section 210.12(A) shall be modified to read:  
All 120-volt single-phase, 15- and 20-ampere branch circuits supplying outlets or devices installed 
in dwelling unit kitchens, family rooms, dining rooms, living rooms, parlors, libraries, dens, 
bedrooms, sun rooms, recreational rooms, closets, hallways, laundry rooms, or similar rooms or 
areas shall be protected by any of the means described in 210.12(A)(1) through (6):  
(l) A listed combination-type arc-fault circuit interrupter, installed to provide protection of the 
entire branch circuit.   
(2) A listed branch/feeder-type AFCI installed at the origin of the branch-circuit in combination 
with a listed outlet branch-circuit type arc-fault circuit interrupter installed at the first outlet box 
on the branch circuit. The first outlet box in the branch circuit shall be marked to indicate that it is 
the first outlet of the circuit.  
(3) A listed supplemental arc protection circuit breaker installed at the origin of the branch circuit 
in combination with a listed outlet branch-circuit type arc-fault circuit interrupter installed at the 
first outlet box on the branch circuit where all of the following conditions are met:   
a. The branch-circuit wiring shall be continuous from the branch-circuit overcurrent device to the 
outlet branch-circuit arc-fault circuit interrupter.  
b. The maximum length of the branch-circuit wiring from the branch-circuit overcurrent device to 
the first outlet shall not exceed 15.2 m (50 ft.) for a 14 AWG conductor or 21.3 m (70 ft.) for a 12 
AWG conductor.  
c. The first outlet box in the branch circuit shall be marked to indicate that it is the first outlet of the 
circuit.  

19



 

 

(4) A listed outlet branch-circuit type arc-fault circuit interrupter installed at the first outlet on the 
branch circuit in combination with a listed branch-circuit overcurrent protective device where all of 
the following conditions are met:  
a. The branch-circuit wiring shall be continuous from the branch-circuit overcurrent device to the 
outlet branch-circuit arc-fault circuit interrupter.  
b. The maximum length of the branch-circuit wiring from the branch-circuit overcurrent device to 
the first outlet shall not exceed 15.2 m (50 ft.) for a 14 AWG conductor or 21.3 m (70 ft.) for a 12 
AWG conductor.  
c. The first outlet box in the branch circuit shall be marked to indicate that it is the first outlet of the 
circuit.  
d. The combination of the branch-circuit overcurrent device and outlet branch-circuit AFCI shall be 
identified as meeting the requirements for a system combination-type AFCI and shall be listed as 
such.  
(5) If RMC, IMC, EMT, Type MC, or steel-armored Type AC cables meeting the requirements of 
250.118, metal wireways, metal auxiliary gutters, and metal outlet and junction boxes are installed 
for the portion of the branch circuit between the branch-circuit overcurrent device and the first 
outlet, it shall be permitted to install a listed outlet branch-circuit type AFCI at the first outlet to 
provide protection for the remaining portion of the branch circuit.  
(6) Where a listed metal or nonmetallic conduit or tubing or Type MC cable is encased in not less 
than 50 mm (2 in.) of concrete for the portion of the branch circuit between the branch-circuit 
overcurrent device and the first outlet, it shall be permitted to install a listed outlet branch-circuit 
type AFCI at the first outlet to provide protection for the remaining portion of the branch circuit.  
Exception No 1: Where an individual branch circuit to a fire alarm system installed in accordance 
with 760.41(B) or 760.121(B) is installed in RMC, IMC, EMT, or steel-sheathed cable, Type AC or 
Type MC, meeting the requirements of 250.118, with metal outlet and junction boxes, AFCI 
protection shall be permitted to be omitted.   
Exception No. 2: Branch circuits supplying receptacle outlets installed to serve only the kitchen 
countertop surfaces shall be permitted to be installed without arc-fault circuit interrupter protection. 
 
4101:8-44-01 Referenced standards:  70-17 National Electrical Code 70-20 National Electrical Code 
 
Submitter: Thomas E. Moore, Ohio Electrical Coalition, 3462 Brunk Rd, Akron, Ohio 44312, 330- 
289-7932, tmoore1767@aol.com 
 
Sponsor: Ohio Electrical Coalition 
 
Reason and Technical Justification for Rule Change: 
 
Pursuant to O.R.C. 3781.12, the Ohio Electrical Coalition respectfully requests the Ohio Board of 
Building Standards update the 2017 edition of NFPA 70 with the 2020 edition of NFPA 70 for one- 
two- and three-family dwellings. 
 
The purpose of NFPA 70 is simple and straightforward; to protect persons and property from 
hazards arising from the use of electricity. For over 125 years the National Electrical Code has 
codified requirements that establish a minimum level of safety for electrical systems installed in 
homes, businesses and elsewhere. As the use of electrically powered equipment has increased 
throughout our history, so has the need to develop requirements that allow new technologies to be 
safely implemented into workplaces and homes. 
 
NFPA 70 is created through an exhaustive stakeholder consensus process that considers input from 
a balance of interests and reflects the collective knowledge of qualified electricians, electrical 
inspectors, manufacturers, testing lab personnel, and other professionals that review and act on 
input from the public with the singular focus of ensuring safe electrical installations.  

20



 

 

 
The OBBS has taken an important step in public safety with moving forward with the adoption 
process for the 2020 NEC for all structures regulated by the Ohio Building, Mechanical and 
Plumbing Codes, which includes 4-family and larger multifamily dwellings. Ohio citizens are highly 
dependent on reliable and safe electrical power where they work, where they recreate and most 
importantly, where they live. Adoption of the 20120 NFPA 70 for the Residential Code of Ohio will 
ensure the same level of protection is provided, regardless of the size of the dwelling unit. 
 
In addition to a request to update to the 2020 edition of NFPA 70, this petition is also requesting 
deletion of the Ohio specific amendments to NFPA 70 sections 210.8(A)(2) & (A)(5), 210.8(D) and 
210.12(A). The potential for a shock hazard is not simply reduced by the fact that the receptacle is 
in a dedicated space.  From a hazard-based safety-engineering standpoint, you would only want to 
defeat or eliminate a primary safety device if the hazard could be greater if the safety device was 
not defeated. One would have to make this case with a sump pump, garage door opener or 
dishwasher if the GFCI were to be eliminated from that location.  
 
Published data from the U.S. Consumer Product Safety Commission show a decreasing trend in the 
number of electrocutions in the United States since the introduction of GFCI devices. The US 
Consumer Product Safety Commission (US CPSC) conducted a cost/benefit analysis of a proposal 
for additional GFCIs in new residential installations.1 As reflected in this study, the expected 
benefits would be a reduction of societal costs associated with residential electrocutions, which 
translates to the benefit of this life-saving technology being greater than the initial upfront cost. 
 
The original call for enhanced branch circuit and cord protection came from the CPSC based on fires 
attributed to electrical origin. The manufacturers, in concert with Underwriters Laboratories, 
worked to develop a product and a product standard to address the CPSC concern. The AFCI was 
the product developed as the means to mitigate the types of circuit malfunctions that circuit 
breakers and fuses are not designed to protect against. Modern technology has provided us with the 
opportunity to incorporate this next generation of circuit protection devices into homes and other 
occupancies. These devices advance the cause of electrical safety by providing early reaction and 
circuit interruption where wiring systems concealed within walls and ceilings are damaged. 
Requirements for AFCIs have been included in NFPA 70 since the 1999 edition.  These devices also 
respond to damaged appliance cords, a known cause of home fires. The current amendment 
removes these requirements from receptacles serving kitchen countertops, which lessen the level 
of protection provided for the public. 
 
The US Fire Administration published a report2 in May 2019 that shows a decline in the number of 
fires attributed to electrical malfunction. Data for the 10-year period of 2008 to 2017 reflected a 
14% decrease in fires, 19% decrease in deaths, 34% decrease in injuries and 35% decrease in 
dollar loss. 
 
Following are some key changes that impact electrical safety: 
 
Keeping the regulatory document current with industry trends in new technology and 
delivery and generation of electric power. 

 
• 230.67. New requirement covering surge protection for dwelling units aligns with the 

everchanging electrical industry landscape to protect against surges that can damage sensitive 
electronics and systems found in most modern appliances, safety devices and equipment used 
in dwellings. With the expanded use of distributed energy resources, these can also contribute 
introduction of surges into the system. 

• 230.85. New requirement for emergency disconnecting means at one- and two-family dwelling 

21



 

 

units to ensure first responders can safely remove power from an involved structure. 
• Article 242 Overvoltage Protection – new article addresses installation requirements for Surge-

Protective Devices (SPD)and Surge Arrestors used to achieve this protection. 
• Article 625 Electric Vehicle Power Transfer System – requirements for electric vehicles and 

supply equipment to encompass bidirectional current exchange. 
• Updates to Articles 690 Solar Photovoltaic (PV) Systems, 706 Energy Storage Systems, Article 

710 Standalone Systems and Article 712 Direct-Current Micro-grids continue to support new 
and expanding technologies, which has immeasurable societal benefits at both a micro- and 
macro-economic perspective. 
 

Examples of new and revised requirements that may provide relief on the overall cost of the 
electrical system.  
 
• 210.11(C)(3) & (4). Revision specifies which receptacle outlets are required to be on the 

required 20 ampere circuit for bathrooms and garages which provides more flexibility with 
circuiting in those areas. 

• Article 220 Branch-Circuit, Feeder, and Service Load Calculations – Several revisions to this 
article, including the modernization of the tables currently in use for calculations, which has 
been extensively revised to reflect improvements in energy efficiency and may grant substantial 
relief for sizing of service and feeder distribution systems. 

• 225.30(B). Revised to permit multiple smaller feeders, with smaller conductors and lower rated 
OCPD’s to allow more flexibility with the design. 

 
Protecting electrical workers while maintaining or servicing electrical or electrically 
powered equipment. 
 
• 230.62(C). New requirement that provides additional shock protection with barriers to be 

placed in service equipment to prevent inadvertent contact. 
• 230.71(B). Requirements for service disconnecting means is revised by eliminating the risk of 

the inability to establish an electrically safe work condition for justified energized work that 
must be performed within service equipment enclosures with more than one service 
disconnect. 

 
Protecting people from electric shock in homes, workplaces and places of recreation. 
 
• First introduced in the early 1970s, their continued expansion to cover areas in homes 

and workplaces where occupants are particularly susceptible to electric shock accidents can 
be directly attributed to reductions in electrocutions and electric shock accidents. 

• Revision to add floating buildings to the scope of Article 555 and revised to provide greater 
flexibility with the application of ground-fault protection requirements.  

 
These examples illustrate the importance of regularly updating NFPA 70 in order to recognize new 
methods and installation practices for safely distributing electrical power, safe interaction with 
electrical systems, to address safety concerns not previously covered in the referenced standard 
and to put new requirements in place that facilitate the safe implementation of new technology 
covering the generation, distribution and management of electrical power. This is the work 
performed during the revision process by the volunteer industry subject matter experts who serve 
on the NFPA technical committees. Updating to the 2020 NFPA 70 is a vitally important and 
proactive step for consumer protection and for the safe advancement of new electrical system 
technology. 
 

22



 

 

The cost impact of complying with the 2020 edition of NFPA 70 will vary depending on the design 
approach and should be considered holistically by considering the safety benefit alongside of the 
cost. Additionally, there are numerous types of materials, equipment and device options in the 
electrical marketplace, and multiple methods for achieving code compliance. The coalition is 
prepared to submit a cost impact analysis if petition is approved to begin the review and 
rulemaking process.  
 
Updating NFPA 70 makes sure communities continue to provide an acceptable level of public safety 
while supporting the latest technological advances, which is core to the mission of the OBBS.  
 
This petition is submitted on behalf of the Ohio Electrical Coalition, which is comprised of a broad 
cross section of industry stakeholders committed to moving electrical safety forward in the State of 
Ohio through timely adoption of the 2020 edition of NFPA 70. Ohio citizens expect their electrical 
system will be safe from fire and shock hazards. This code update will ensure that Ohio remains at 
the forefront of technological developments in the electrical industry and ensure that electrical 
systems are safe for homeowners and citizens across Ohio, the most important stakeholder in the 
adoption and enforcement of construction safety codes.  
 
The coalition members look forward to supporting the OBBS with moving forward with revising 
and updating Ohio electrical safety requirements that will enable us to be competitive and enhance 
the safety of our workforce, communities, and families. 
  
Sincerely, 
 
Ohio Electrical Coalition 
 
1Consumer Product Safety Commission – Economic Considerations – GFCIs  
2US Fire Administration – Residential Building Electrical Malfunction Fire Trends (2008-
2017) 

 
 
 
 

23

https://www.cpsc.gov/s3fs-public/ecgfci.pdf
https://www.usfa.fema.gov/downloads/pdf/statistics/res_bldg_fire_estimates.pdf
https://www.usfa.fema.gov/downloads/pdf/statistics/res_bldg_fire_estimates.pdf


 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

March 16, 2022 

 

Ohio Board of Building Standards 

6606 Tussing Rd 

Reynoldsburg, OH 43068 

 

Subject: 2020 NFPA 70, National Electrical Code (NEC) Update 

 

The Ohio Chapter IAEI strongly encourages the Ohio Board of Building Standards to 

update its current NFPA 70, from the 2017 edition to the 2020 edition for Residential 

Code of Ohio regulated occupancies and supports the petition submitted on behalf of the 

Ohio Electrical Code Coalition. The OBBS has proven time and time again that they are at 

the forefront of public safety by adopting codes that ensure the health, safety and security 

of the occupants or users of buildings.  

 

The NEC provides for the practical safeguarding of persons and property from the hazards 

arising from the use of electricity.   

 

In addition to new requirements to address advancing alternative technologies and 

improved safety for the electrical worker, the 2020 NEC also expands important safety 

requirements for dwelling unit occupancies. While expansion of important safety 

requirements may add cost, the 2020 NEC also includes requirements that provide 

economic relief.  

 

The Ohio Chapter IAEI Board of Directors respectfully requests the OBBS move forward 

with updating the NFPA 70, NEC, to the 2020 edition. Embracing these requirements by 

updating to the 2020 NEC is an important step forward with public safety. 

 

 

Respectfully, 

 

Karl J Frederick 

 

Karl Frederick, President 

On behalf of the Board Members of the Ohio Chapter IAEI 

 

  

"Let the Code Decide" 

OHIO CHAPTER 
International Association of 

Electrical Inspectors 
 

President 

Karl Frederick 

Central Division 

 

First Vice-President 

Zach Jenkins 

Northwest Division 

 

Second Vice-President 

William Buetler 

Western Reserve 

 

Immediate Past-President 

Michael Koken 

Eastern Division 

 

Secretary/Treasurer 

Lorenzo Adam 

Southwest Division 

 

Inspector Member 

Pete Baldauf 

Southwest Division 

 

Inspector Member 

Jeff Affolter 

Akron Division 

 

Western Section 

Chapter Representative 

Jeff Grassi 

Western Reserve Division 

 

Education Chairman 

Gaylord Poe 

Southwest Division 

 

Historian 

Armand Lenarz  

Akron Division 

 

 

 

 

 

24



25



26



27



 

March 16, 2022 

28



 

 

 

 

 March 16, 2022 

 

 

Ohio Board of Building Standards 

Regina Hanshaw, Executive Secretary 

6606 Tussing Road 

Reynoldsburg, OH  43068 

 

Subject: Support for Petition to update the referenced National Electrical Code  to the 2020 edition 

 

Dear Secretary Hanshaw, 

 

We at Underwriters Laboratories (UL) are deeply committed to advancing the safety of the citizens of 

the state of Ohio.  UL believes NFPA 70, the National Electrical Code© (NEC©) serves as an important 

tool in advancing that safety.  Adoption of the most current edition of the code, in this case the 2020 

NEC© by the Ohio Board of Building Standards is critical to keeping pace with safety science.  Pursuant 

to the Ohio Revised Code 3781.12, I am writing on behalf of UL to request that the State of Ohio move 

forward with the adoption of 2020 NFPA 70 NEC as requested in the petition filed by the Ohio Electrical 

Coalition.   

 

UL is driven by our global safety Mission- promoting safe living and working environments by the 

application of safety science and hazard-based safety engineering.  Founded in 1894, UL has earned 

a reputation as a global leader in product safety standards development, testing and certification, 

especially in the areas of fire and electrical safety, the basis of UL’s founding. UL therefore works 

closely with the electrical installation community to coordinate product safety 

standardization/certification with the installation safety practice to achieve the most desirable safety 

outcomes. 

 

In conclusion, UL urges the Ohio Board of Building Standards to ensure the safety of its citizens by 

adopting the latest electrical safety requirements as represented by the 2020 edition of the NEC©. 

 

Should you have any questions, please contact our representative for Ohio, Tom Lichtenstein, at 

thomar.r.lichtenstein@ul.com or by phone at (847) 664-2160. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 
Deborah Jennings-Conner 

VP, Regulatory Services 

______________________________________ 

 

UL LLC 

12 Laboratory Drive 

29

mailto:thomar.r.lichtenstein@ul.com


  

PO Box 13995 

Research Triangle Park, NC 27709 

T: (919) 549-1603 

M: (919) 308-4888 

W: ul.com 

 

cc: Tom Lichtenstein Senior Regulatory Engineer 

 

30



IE C 

INDEPENDENT ELECTRICAL 

CONTRACTORS 

Independent Electrical Contractors of Greater Cincinnati 

586 King's Run Dr. 

Cincinnati, OH 45232 

Ph 513-542-0400 

www.iec-cincy.com 

March 10, 2022 

Regina Henshaw, Executive Secretary 
Ohio Board of Building Standards 
6606 Tussing Rd. 
Reynoldsburg, OH 43068-9009 

RE: 2020 National Electrical Code Adoption 

Dear Regina, 

The Independent Electrical Contractors of Greater Cincinnati request a rule change to update the 
2017 edition ofNFPA 70 with the 2020 edition ofNFPA 70 in accordance with ORC 3781.12. 

The 2020 NEC provides numerous changes that will enhance public safety and advance new 
methods, materials and installation practices. It also includes important changes to rules used for 
certain calculations which modernize and acknowledge improvements in energy efficiency which 
may account for and contribute savings in the overall cost of an electrical system. 

Living in a strong, technology-driven consumer world that regularly sees advancements, in said 
technologies, warrants regular and up-to-date standards for implementation to help ensure the 
safety of the end-user and their property. Updating to the 2020 NEC provides a critical and 
necessary step towards continued consumer health preservation and evolution of safely 
implementing technologies in electrical systems. 

The NEC is the most widely adopted consensus Code in the world. Consensus is a key word 
when developing the document. The NFPA provides the document rules and governing 
procedures that stipulate all NEC changes have had public input and public review. Technical 
committee membership classifications are used to maintain balanced Code Making Panels that 
represent their Principal interest to ensure changes are necessary and in the best interest of public 
safety. 

I urge the state of Ohio to adopt the 2020 NEC without delay or modifications to the document. 

Sincerely, 

� II� 
Matthew Rittinger 
Executive Director 
Independent Electrical Contractors of Greater Cincinnati 

31



Schneider Electric 
1601 Mercer Rd 
Lexington, KY 40511 
Tel. (517) 204-0559 
www.us.schneider-electric.com 

March 11, 2022 

 

Ms. Regina Hanshaw 

Executive Secretary 

Ohio Board of Building Standards 

6606 Tussing Road 

Reynoldsburg, OH 43068 

 

 

Re: Schneider Electric Supports the Ohio Electrical Coalition Petition to Adopt the 2020 Edition of 

the National Electrical Code for the Residential Code of Ohio. 

 

 

Dear Ms. Hanshaw: 

 

I am writing to inform you of Schneider Electric’s support of the Ohio Electrical Coalition Petition to Adopt 

the 2020 Edition of the National Electrical Code for the Residential Code of Ohio.  

 

As a global specialist in energy management, Schneider Electric offers integrated solutions across multiple 

market segments, including leadership positions in Utilities & Infrastructures, Industrial & Machine 

manufacturers, Non-residential buildings, Data Centers & Networks. Focused on making energy safe, 

reliable, efficient, productive and green, Schneider Electric 750 plus Ohio employees are located in various 

offices and four manufacturing facilities across the state. We support thousands of additional direct and 

indirect jobs in Ohio by working with over 400 vendors and suppliers located in the state.  

 

Schneider Electric continues to advocate for timely adoption of the National Electrical Code (NEC). The 

NEC focuses on the proper installation of electrical systems and equipment which supports safe electrical 

infrastructure installations further advancing the safe use of electricity. Our products are designed and 

manufactured to comply with the most current edition of the NEC. Electrical infrastructure that does not 

utilize the most current electrical code restricts the use of the most current technology and can be less 

efficient and more costly for not only Schneider Electric to manufacturer, but also for the construction 

industry to implement. 

 

The adoption of the 2020 NEC will permit the construction industry to take advantage of the most cost-

effective infrastructure solution and utilize emerging technological advancements while enhancing safety in 

Residential buildings in the state.  

 

Once again, Schneider Electric urges the OBBS to promptly initiate the review and adoption of the 2020 

NEC for the Residential Code of Ohio.  

 

Sincerely, 

  

Don Iverson  

Manager of Industry Codes & External Affairs  

 

 

 

32



 

Siemens Industry, Inc. 
 

5400 Triangle Parkway 
Norcross, GA 30092 
USA 

Tel.: +1 770-326-2000 
Fax: +1 770-326-2211 
www.usa.siemens.com/lowmediumvoltage 

             

 

March 15, 2022 
 
Ms. Regina Hanshaw 
Executive Secretary 
Ohio Board of Building Standards 
6606 TUssing Road 
Reynoldsburg, OH  43068 
 
Re: Support Adoption of 2020 Edition of the National Electrical Code 
 

 
Dear Ms. Hanshaw, 
 
I am writing in support of updating the Residential Code of Ohio from the 2017 edition of the National 
Electrical Code® (NEC) to the 2020 edition of the NEC.  For many years, Ohio has been one of the first 
states to adopt the entire current electrical code on a regular revision schedule, demonstrating that the 
safety of its citizens and economic well-being of its industry is of upmost importance.   
 
Siemens employs 1,959 people throughout Ohio who, along with their families, would be impacted by this 
update.  There are 21 Siemens locations reporting $611M in sales last year.  Income tax paid to the state 
exceeds $450k with employee wages exceeding $226M. 
 
Updating the National Electric Code® to the current 2020 edition with no amendments would help to keep 
Ohio residents safe. 
 
Thank you for your consideration on this important issue. 
 
With kind regards,  

 
 
Ashley Bryant 
Senior Product Manager, Electronic Circuit Breakers 
Siemens Industry, Inc. 
3617 Parkway Lane 
Peachtree Corners, GA 30092, USA 
Tel.: +1 404 697-1587 
mailto:ashley.bryant@siemens.com  
  

33

mailto:ashley.bryant@siemens.com


        The association of electrical equipment   
and medical imaging manufacturers   

www.nema.org   
National Electrical Manufacturers Association     

 

March 17, 2022 

 
Ms. Regina Hanshaw   
Executive Secretary   
Ohio Board of Building Standards  
6606 Tussing Road   
Reynoldsburg, OH  43068   

 
Re: NEMA Supports Adoption of 2020 Edition of the National Electrical Code   

 
Dear Ms. Hanshaw:   

 

On behalf of the National Electrical Manufacturers Association (NEMA), I am writing to express support for 
the update of the Residential Code of Ohio from the 2017 edition of the National Electrical Code® (NEC) to 
the 2020 edition of the NEC.  

 
As the association representing over 325 electrical and medical imaging manufacturers that make the 
equipment used in a variety of sectors—electric transmission and distribution, commercial and   
residential buildings, water treatment and delivery, transportation, industrial processes, food,   
healthcare, agriculture, and manufacturing—NEMA supports regulatory action and programs that   
efficiently provide affordable, safe, and reliable electricity to the American public. NEMA member   
companies have a significant presence in the state of Ohio, representing 44 companies with 142   
manufacturing and engineering facilities that support the state’s economy. Member companies in Ohio 
collectively employ over 70,077 state residents.   

 
NEMA has long supported timely adoption of the National Electrical Code® (NEC) by state and local   
jurisdictions. We maintain that prompt adoption of the most current edition of the NEC is the best way 
to ensure a uniform and up-to-date standard of safety for all occupants in the built environment.   
Current codes mean safer and more economically prosperous communities.   

 

The NEC focuses on the proper installation of electrical systems and equipment to protect people and   
property from hazards arising from the use of electricity in the built environment.  The code also allows 
for the safe use of new technologies including electric vehicle charging equipment and distributed   
generation such as solar photovoltaic panels.   

 

Through adoption of the 2020 NEC, businesses today will be able to take advantage of lower 
infrastructure start-up and operational costs through new and improved technology.   
For instance, modernized rules in the 2020 NEC, used for the calculations of improvements in 
energy efficiency, may provide relief for the overall cost of the electrical system. Additionally, 
requirements relating to alternative energy continue to stay relevant so as to not become a   
barrier to the implementation of those technologies as they evolve.    

 

 

National Electrical  Manufacturers  Association   
1300 North 17th Street, Suite 900 - Rosslyn, VA 22209   

34

http://www.nema.org/


 

 

 

Once  again,  NEMA  urges  the  Ohio Board of Building Standards  to  maintain  this  tradition of   
excellence by  adopting  the 2020 edition of the NEC. If you have any questions, please contact Tim  
McClintock at Tim.McClintock@nema.org or (303) 749-9782.   
 

 

 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 

 
 
Todd Sims 
Director, Government Relations 
National Electrical Manufacturers Association 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

National Electrical  Manufacturers  Association   
1300 North 17th Street, Suite 900 - Rosslyn, VA 22209  

 
35

mailto:Tim.McClintock@nema.org


 

March 18, 2022 

Ms. Regina Hanshaw 
Executive Secretary 
Ohio Board of Building Standards 
6606 Tussing Road 
Reynoldsburg, OH 43068 
 

Re: Eaton Supports Ohio Electrical Coalition Petition to update the 2017 edition of the National Fire 
Protection Association (NFPA) 70 with the 2020 edition of NFPA 70. 

Dear Ms. Hanshaw: 

I am writing to express Eaton’s support of the State of Ohio to update the 2017 edition of NFPA 70 with 
the 2020 edition of NFPA 70.  

Eaton employs over 1,300 associates at 5 locations in the State of Ohio and spends over $350 million with 
Ohio-based businesses every year. Eaton’s electrical business is a global leader with expertise in power 
distribution and circuit protection; backup power protection; control and automation; lighting and 
security; structural solutions and wiring devices; solutions for harsh and hazardous environments; and 
engineering services.  

For many years, Ohio has championed the standard of excellence by being one of the first states in the 
nation to adopt the newest edition of the National Electrical Code® - putting the safety of its citizens and 
economic well-being of its industry first. Updating NFPA 70 makes sure communities continue to provide 
an acceptable level of public safety while supporting the latest technological advances, which is core to 
the Ohio Board of Building Standards (OBBS) mission.  

Eaton has long supported timely and un-amended adoption of the National Electrical Code® (NEC) by state 
and local jurisdictions. We believe that adoption of the most current edition of the NEC® promotes a 
uniform and up-to-date standard of safety for all occupants in the built environment. Current codes 
produce safer and more economically prosperous communities.  

Once again, Eaton urges the OBBS to maintain this tradition of excellence by adopting the 2020 edition of 
NFPA 70.  

If you have any questions, please contact me at (636) 515-6083. Thank you for your time and consideration 
of this important matter.  

Sincerely, 

 
 
Kevin S. Arnold, P.E. 
Manager of Codes & Standards 

36


	Top
	MIN-1	October 19, 2022 Meeting Minutes
	Residential Construction Advisory Committee Meeting Minutes 101922

	OB-1	Copy of Copy of Copy of Copy of Petition 22-01 - 2020 NEC RCO
	Eaton RCAC Comments 12_13_22pdf
	RCAC Letter - OMA
	Ohio Board of Building Standards 2023 RCO[15750]
	NEMA Letterhead
	RCO Chapter 34 Electrical_2020 NEC w amend_rescind and adopt new
	Ohio 2020 NEC Residential Petition
	22-0318 - EatonOhioAdoptionLetter_ND Update (1)

	NB-1	IRC Chapters 8, 9 & 10
	Bottom

